A. C, Harlow, Esqg.,

P, 0, Box 1724,
Yontresal,.

Dear Mr, Harlow:-

Let me acknowledge receipt of your

letter of March 7th.

"hile I should be very glad to have
you present at the mesting of the Athletic Board when
the arrangement with the Montreal Ski Clud is disposed
of finally, I do not wish to c2ll = specizal meeting of
that Board for such a purpose. The Athletic Board is
composed of three, representing the Staff of the Uni-
versity, three students and three graduates. Ve usually
meet at the luncheon hour, saving time theredby. Between
the hours of three and six o'clock is an awkward time
for us. Let me suggest that the Ski Cludb and the
representatives of the Athletic Board continue their
negotiations and when the final agreement is ready for
consideration by the whole of our Board I shall have
the Board assembled and notify you.

I was sorry that you were not
present at the Conference the other day, dbut it was
called in 2 great hurry. You may rest assured that
I understand there are always two sides to every
story.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




